# **Muhammad Uzair**

# Lab Engineer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: lab.engr@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518448173



#### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Uzair is working as Lab Engineer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Uzair has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

### **BE in Environmental Engineering**

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

2016 - 2020

# **Experience**

Lab Engineer 2023- Present

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

**Lab Engineer** 2022 - 2022

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

#### **Research Articles**

# Exploring the dynamics and future projections of land use land cover changes by exploiting geospatial techniques; A case study of the Kabul River Basin

2024

Muhammad Faheem Khokhar SHAKIL AHMAD Muhammad Uzair Mohammad Ajmal Stanikzai Junaid Aziz Khan 00000240652-Kamran . 00000360096-Rahmatullah .

Heliyon, Volume: 10, Issue: 20, Article Number: e39020

Impact Factor: 3.4 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2024.e39020